Muthoora, Leela

From: Meynell, Charlotte

Sent: 20 April 2018 11:43

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2018/1399/P
Importance: High

Hello,

Please could the below email be logged on M3 and Trim as an objection from the Belsize CAAC
to app. ref. 2018/1399/P - 1A Primrose Gardens.

Thanks,

Charlotte Meynell

Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 2598
Web: camden.gov.uk
2nd Floor

5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: belsize Conservation [mailto:bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk]

Sent: 20 April 2018 08:31

To: Meynell, Charlotte <Charlotte.Meynell@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2018/1399/P
Importance: High

Re : 1A Primrose Gardens NW3

Regrettably we were unable to file within the 19th our comments using our PIN number to access
the dedicated page for Conservation Area Groups, however we would like to file the following note

Quote...

We note that permission has been granted in the past for an extension and that some
amendments have been made.

However our view is that a more modest extension would have less impact on the character and
appearance of the building and take up less of the valuable garden space. The proposed
extension would not maintain the dominance of the bay which is a feature of the rear elevation.
The proposed green roof would provide some greenery but not equivalent to a garden.

Kathryn Stubbs



Past chair of BCAAC

...unquote

From: Meynell, Charlotte

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:11 AM

To: bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2018/1399/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2018/1399/P
Y467421
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright

protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.



